
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Early Years 

Development 

and Childcare 

Partnership 

Date: Thursday, 12th October, 2006 

Time: 7.00 p.m. 

Place: 
Education and Conference 

Centre, Blackfriars, Hereford. 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue 

of the meeting. 

For any further information please 

contact: 

Heather Donaldson, Democratic' 

Services 

Tel: 01432 261829 Fax: 01432 260286 

e-mail: 

hdonaldson@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 

County of Herefordshire 

District Council 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 12TH OCTOBER, 2006 
 

 

 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Early Years 

Development and Childcare Partnership 
 

To: Representatives of the Early Years Development and Childcare Partnership. 

 

  

  

 Pages 

  

   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     

   
 To receive apologies for absence.  

   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     

   
 To receive details of any Members nominated to attend the meeting 

in place of a Member of the Partnership. 

 

   
3. LATE ITEMS / ANY OTHER BUSINESS     

   
 To receive notice of any item it is proposed to raise under any other 

business and consider whether any item so identified may be raised 

or should be deferred. 

 

   
4. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC     

   
 To answer any written questions received from members of the 

public. 

 

   
5. MINUTES   3 - 10  

   
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 11 May 

2006. 

 

   
6. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S PLAN     

   
 To receive an oral update from Anne Heath, Head of Integrated 

Services and Inclusion, on progress made with the Children and 

Young People’s Plan.   

 

   
ITEM FOR DECISION:   

   
7. THE ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE EYDCP   11 - 14  

   
 To discuss the attached paper about proposed changes to the 

EYDCP’s role, function, and constitution (Minute 591 refers).  

Members will be asked to consider these issues in groups, including 

specific recommendations about membership and how 

representatives will consult/feed back to their constituents.   

 

   
 

 

 

  



 

 

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION: 

   
8. GENERAL SURE START GRANT EXPENDITURE, 2007   15 - 16  

   
 To note the attached report on the current budget position for the 

year 2006/07.   

 

   
9. NURSERY EDUCATION FUNDING - CROSS-BORDER MONMOUTHSHIRE 

RECIPROCAL AGREEMENT   

17 - 18  

   
 To note the attached report on shared funding arrangements with 

local authorities.   

 

   
10. NURSERY EDUCATION FUNDING     

   
 To note the current position in relation to Nursery Education Funding.   

REPORT TO FOLLOW 

 

   
11. FACILITATING THE CHILDCARE MARKET AND SECURING SUFFICIENCY   19 - 20  

   
 To receive an information report from Bryan Twitty, CIS Manager, 

and Ros Hatherill, Early Years and Childcare Manager, about 

childcare placements and the new requirements in relation to 

targets.   

 

   
12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS      

•   
13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING     

   
 To note that the next meeting of the EYDCP will be held on Thursday 

07 December 2006 at 7:00 p.m. (venue to be confirmed).   

 

To consider the following proposed dates for 2007: 

 

• 08 March 2007 

• 10 May 2007 

• 11 October 2007 

• 06 December 2007 

 

   



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of 
up to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a 
report is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on 
which the officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available 
to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and 
Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings 
of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

 

 

 

1



 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made available in large 
print.  Please contact the officer named on the front cover of this 
agenda in advance of the meeting who will be pleased to deal 
with your request. 

The meeting venue is accessible for visitors in wheelchairs. 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 
 
 

 

 

If you have any questions about this agenda, how the Council works or would like 
more information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information 
described above, you may do so either by telephoning the officer named on the 
front cover of this agenda or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 
5.00 p.m. Monday - Thursday and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council 
Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 
 

2



COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Early Years Development and 

Childcare Partnership held at Coningsby Children's 

Centre, Coningsby Street, Leominster on Thursday 11 May 

2006 at 7.00 p.m. 

  

 

Present:  

  

Norris Boyland 

Sheila Dunsford 

Jon Dudley 

Carol Jenkins 

Liz Lord 

Lyn Marsden 

Ailsa Robbie 

George Salmon 

Klaus Wedell 

 

C of E Diocesan Authority 

OFSTED 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

Sure Start 

Independent Schools Sector 

Herefordshire Childminding Association 

Marches Family Network 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

Chairman 

  

In attendance:  

  

Sue Fiennes 

Andy Gosling 

Ros Hatherill 

Alison Murphy 

Sue Peasgood 

Councillor Don Rule 

Bryan Twitty 

 

 

 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

Sure Start 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

Herefordshire Council 

Children and Young People’s Directorate 

581. ELECTION OF CHAIR   

  

 Professor Klaus Wedell.   

  

582. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIR   

  

 Jan McColl.   

  

583. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

  

 Gill Bilbrough, Hazel Blankley, Joyce Elliott, Di Gibson, Janice Greenow, Paul 

Haley, Cllr Jenny Hyde, Jan McColl, Liv Moss, Carla Preston, Councillor Sally 

Robertson.   

  

584. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   

  

 None.   

 

  

AGENDA ITEM 5

3



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
585. LATE ITEMS / ANY OTHER BUSINESS   

  

 None.   

  

586. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC   

  

 None.   

  

587. MINUTES   

  

 George Salmon drew the Partnership’s attention to Minute 570 (MERRY-GO-

ROUND NURSERY), and reported that he had received a briefing note from 

Nikki Ovel, on her strategy following a serious fire at Merry-Go-round Nursery.  

He said that he would circulate the note to all childcare settings.   

AGREED: that the minutes of the meeting held on 09 March 2006 be 

approved as a correct record and signed by the chairman.   

  

588. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S PLAN   

  

 Sue Fiennes updated members on progress made with the Herefordshire 

Children and Young Peoples’ Plan (C&YPP).  The Key points were: 

 

• The C&YPP had been adopted by partner organisations and the 

C&YPP Board, and also by Cabinet in March 2006.  All Herefordshire 

Councillors now had a copy, and it was to be considered at full 

Council on 12 May 2006.   

• On Page 33 of the Plan, under the title “Where do you want to be?”, 

the EYDCP was mentioned; therefore the partnership’s status would be 

addressed.   

• It was important now to improve Public understanding of the work of 

the C&YPP, and EYDCP, and to recruit the help of the Council’s 

Communications Dept to help promote it.   

• The Extended Schools model presented a considerable challenge, 

and it was important for the Schools Sector to work with its Early Years 

colleagues.  Recently both sectors had been invited to discuss 

budgetary issues, so that Extended Schools became more of a joint 

endeavour.  Weobley High School was an example of best practice, 

and how the model could work well, and she hoped to roll out a 

similar strategy for models elsewhere in Herefordshire.   

• The “rural environment” presented a unique and ongoing challenge 

for Herefordshire.  It would be necessary to find creative ways to 

manage the rural areas, and deciding how to deliver the C&YPP in 

rural areas was a fundamental part of the action plan to be 

developed.   

• Klaus Wedell pointed out that the DfES was aware of the creativity and 

lateral thinking needed in Herefordshire, and it put the county very 

much in the “front line” with developing a rural strategy.   

• Sue Fiennes emphasised that any suggestions from the EYDCP would 

be welcomed at any time.   

  

 

 

4



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
589. NURSERY EDUCATION FUNDING: EXTENSION TO 38 WEEKS   

  

 George Salmon reported that, following the meeting held on 09 March 2006, 

Karen Beadman had contacted all Private, Voluntary and Independent Early 

Years providers.  A number of them had also visited her to discuss the issues 

surrounding the forthcoming increase in Nursery Education Funding from 33 

weeks to 38 weeks per year.  Over 70% had expressed a preference for the 

profile option based on a variable number of weeks per term.  As a result, this 

was the option that the Council would implement from the Autumn Term 

2006.   

  

590. FINANCIAL REPORT 2005/06 AND 2006/07   

  

 Ros Hatherill presented budgets for 2005/06 and 2006/07.  She circulated 

detailed information on the current budget to the end of the financial year 

April 2006, the planned Budget for 2006/07 (which included Transformation 

Funding), and the Revenue and Capital Budgets for Children’s’ Centres for 

the 2 year financial period 2006/07 – 2007/08.   

AGREED That the planned budget as laid out for: 

• Part A – where the current budget is, at the end of the 

Financial Year March 2006; 

• Part B – The Planned Budget for 2006/07, including the 

Transformation Fund; 

• Part C – The Planned Revenue and Capital Budget for 

Children’s’ Centres, for 2006 – 2008.   

  

591. THE ROLE AND FUNCTION OF THE EYDCP   

  

 The Partnership considered a brief report from Klaus Wedell and Ros Hatherill 

about the continuing role of the EYDCP, and its wider role within the 

Herefordshire Children and Young People’s Plan.  This included parts of the 

EYDCP constitution which it had become necessary to revise, in order to bring 

it up-to-date with current developments, guidance and legislation.  Sue 

Fiennes emphasised that, in her opinion, the EYDCP should continue 

regardless of any shifts in legislation and guidance arising from the 

Herefordshire C&YPP.  It was possible that the EYDCP would take on a 

monitoring role, and would act as an interface between Herefordshire 

Council and other organisations in the Private, Voluntary and Independent 

sectors.   

 

Klaus Wedell asked members to consider the EYDCP’s role in terms of 

function, membership, and meeting arrangements.  They formed discussion 

groups, and made the following key points: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
Group 1 

• Function:  Need to emphasise consultative role; 

A means of disseminating information/marketing tool.  

Can use parish newsletters for this, and Herefordshire 

Matters and Core News; 

Reporting role to the Children and Young People’s 

Board/Children’s trust.  EYDCP could reform any split 

decisions on particular issues; 

Not technically a decision-making body, so we need to 

look at what we should be making decisions about.   

 

• Membership: Should we have a single Rep from Children and Young 

People’s Directorate? 

Parent representation is becoming more important.  In 

particular, in October, will be Service Advisory Groups.  It 

will be important to have one Rep from each Parental 

Advisory Group; 

If a Rep does not attend regularly, we need to have a 

mechanism to request a replacement.   

 

• Arrangements Earlier meeting time might be better.  Variety of venues is 

helpful to some who are not Hereford-based.   

 

Group 2 

• Function:  Ensuring quality outcomes for children; 

Consultative Role; 

Examining processes; 

Sharing information.  This is a 2-way process between 

Partnership and all involved organisations; 

Link to the Children and Young People’s Partnership 

Board; 

Is it time to change the name of EYDCP to make it more 

appropriate to its function? 

• Membership Must re-instate the representation that has tailed off, and 

ensure that people are replaced when they leave.   

 

• Arrangements Agenda length is currently prohibiting.  Should consider 

only having one major item.  Should also be a wider 

variety of contributors – maybe a “theme” for every 

meeting; 

 

Group 3 

• Function  Methods of review – are we doing things the best way? 

Some terminology in reports needs reviewing – for 

example the EYDCP “agrees” Nursery Education Grant, 

but in reality, it can only “acknowledge” because the 

decision is taken by another group.   

 

• Membership Parental representation required from Children’s Centres; 

Must ensure that Reps are representing their members 

properly; 

 

 

6



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
 

• Arrangements It is insufficient merely to advertise the dates and times of 

meetings – instead, EYDCP needs to feed more 

information to the public about what is happening at 

meetings and in Children and Young People’s 

Directorate in general.   

AGREED: that: 

(i) the above comments be considered in discussion with Sue 

Fiennes, in order to update the function, membership, and 

meeting arrangements of the EYDCP; and 

(ii) any changes to the EYDCP constitution be notified to and 

approved by Council where necessary.   

  

592. CHILDMINDING SUB-GROUP   

  

 Alison Murphy reported on a proposal to adopt the existing Childminding 

Steering Group as a formal Sub-Group of the EYDCP.  The steering group had 

been set up in 2001/02, to support the partnership between the EYDCP and 

the National Childminding Association (NCMA).  Since its inception, its 

membership had grown, training and development had increased, and the 

Childminding Team’s range of work and professional services had expanded 

to such an extent that there was merit in making the steering group a formal 

sub-group of the EYDCP.  This would ensure that it had strong reporting lines 

to both the EYDCP and the Policy and Finance Sub-Group.   

 

In addition, members also felt that the group’s membership should be further 

expanded to take account of the Children’s Centres and Extended Schools 

agenda, and to reflect the diversity of the EYDCP.   

AGREED: That 

(i) the Childminding Steering Group becomes a formal Sub-

Group of the EYDCP, with membership reflecting the 

diversity of services represented; and 

(ii) the EYDCP notes the considerable achievements of the 

Childminding Team and of Herefordshire’s childminders 

in general (evidenced by OFSTED reports), the growth in 

the Network, and the significant rise in the take-up of 

professional development and qualification training.   

  

593. REQUEST FOR RECEIPT OF NURSERY EDUCATION FUND   

  

 Sue Peasgood reported on two requests for receipt of Nursery Education 

Funding (NEF), from Putson Pre-School Nursery and Little Acorns.  Both settings 

had been registered by OFSTED, were fully operational and had agreed to 

the terms and conditions required for the funding.  Little Acorns was an 

existing Neighbourhood Nursery which had expanded to a new full day care 

provision; Putson Pre-School was a completely new setting.   

 

Bryan Twitty pointed out that, in general, the EYDCP was not the approving 

7



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
body for NEF funding; rather, its role was to acknowledge that the settings in 

question had agreed to abide by the rules and policies set out by the EYDCP.  

Sheila Dunsford said that the EYDCP had the power to agree to withdraw NEF 

under certain circumstances, however (when a setting became 

inadequate), and that a paper on this subject would be issued in due course.  

AGREED: that: 

(i) Putson Pre-School and Little Acorns new provision be included 

in the Herefordshire Directory of Providers in order to receive 

Nursery Education Funding from September 2006; and 

(ii) The EYDCP considers the paper on NEF funding at a future 

meeting.   

  

594. TRANSFORMATION FUND   

  

 Alison Murphy provided information on the Transformation Fund and its 

implications for Herefordshire’s childcare workforce.  The fund was new, and 

had been allocated from the Government to assist long-term transformation 

of the quality of childcare without compromising its affordability.  The Fund 

was to be spent on Early Years provision.  The Fund would be available until 

2008 initially, to establish approaches to workforce development, and to help 

inform future policy decisions.  Specifically, the Fund would support the 

transformation of quality in early years settings by: 

 

• Establishing training routes for a new graduate-level status of “Early 

Years Professional”; 

• Providing finance for staff wishing to train as Early Years Professionals; 

• Supporting progress towards the Government’s objective of having an 

Early Years Professional in all full daycare settings by 2015; 

• Boosting the qualifications of staff in Private, Voluntary and 

Independent settings (particularly by achieving more Level 3 

Qualifications and training more staff to work with children with 

disabilities SEN.   

 

The funding allocation for Herefordshire was £187,559.  Alison Murphy had 

asked the DfES to clarify its rationale, particularly because it wanted to assess 

Herefordshire’s  spend as early as September 2006, and she was concerned 

that this would give a false picture because most early years activity only 

started in September.   

 

In addition, Alison Murphy reported that Herefordshire was piloting an Early 

Years Professional Status scheme, and there was a consultation about this in 

the Council’s website.   

 

Members noted that there would be a further report on the Transformation 

Fund after the allocations had begun.   

AGREED: that: 

(i) the EYDCP acknowledges the new, ringfenced funding stream, 

called the Transformation Fund, which aims to raise the quality 

of Early Years provision; and 

8



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 

 

(ii) a progress report on the Transformation Fund be considered at a 

future EYDCP meeting.   

  

595. EARLY YEARS FOUNDATION STAGE   

  

 Sue Peasgood reported on a public consultation for the proposed Early Years 

Foundation Stage (EYFS).  The new EYFS would cover the period from birth to 

the end of the academic year in which children become 5 years old.  It 

would bring together the current “Birth to Three Matters Framework”, the 

“Curriculum Guidance to the Foundation Stage”, and elements of the 

“National Standards for Under 8s Daycare and Childminding”.  It would 

thereby create a single framework set in the context of Every Child Matters.   

 

Alongside these proposals, there would also be a review of the National 

Literacy and Numeracy Foundation Stages.  The aim of the proposed 

changes was to deliver improved outcomes for all children across every area 

of learning and development.  There would be a continued emphasis on 

high quality interactive play, and on the Early Learning Goals.   

 

The consultation would take place during summer 2006, up until 28 July.  

Comments could be made through the DfES website, or by telephoning the 

DfES on a dedicated number.  Sue emphasised the importance of expressing 

views on the proposals, and said that she would write to all settings and 

schools to alert them to the consultation.   

 

Following the consultation, training for the new EYFS would begin in 2007, and 

it would become statutory in September 2008.   

AGREED: that the EYDCP notes the introduction of the proposed Early 

Years Foundation Stage, and notes the importance of EYDCP 

members and Herefordshire early years practitioners 

responding to the formal consultation during summer 2006.   

  

596. QUARTERLY CHILDCARE REPORT   

  

 The Partnership noted progress made against childcare targets in the Two-

Year Plan (2004-2006), for disadvantaged and non-disadvantaged wards.  

The report covered Period 4 of 2005/06, and indicated that the targets set at 

the beginning of the period would be met.   

 

During the course of the 2-year period, the DfES had removed the stipulation, 

and funding constraints, placed on the EYDCP regarding place creation 

within disadvantaged areas.  This meant that the available funding could 

then be used to support settings anywhere in Herefordshire.  The definition of 

a disadvantaged area also changed, and “Super Output Areas” became 

the new measure; a move that significantly altered area boundaries.  These 

two factors combined made the tracking of disadvantaged areas irrelevant.   

 

Bryan Twitty reported that only the total overall number of places created 

was now tracked.  This had to be offset against the number of closed places 

9



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 
in order to get the true picture of how many new places had been created.  

He added that there was no longer a national requirement to report the ratio 

of places closed to places opened.   

AGREED: that: 

(i) the progress made with targets over the period 2004-2006, be 

noted, and 

(ii) it be noted that the EYDCP has no set targets for the forthcoming 

period, other than the creation of Children’s Centre childcare.   

  

597. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   

  

 None.   

  

598. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

  

 Members noted the following dates of EYDCP meetings: 

 

• 12 October 2006 (venue tba – Ros Hatherill would explore possible 

venues, and if none were viable, the meeting would take place at the 

Education and Conference Centre, Blackfriars) 

• 07 December 2006 (venue tba) 

  

The meeting ended at 8.59 p.m. CHAIRMAN 

 

10



 1

 

 

 

REVIEW OF THE EYDCP BOARD’S DEVELOPMENT 

 

CYPD   Children and Young Peoples Directorate 

EYDCPB Early Years Development and Childcare Partnership Board 

CYPP   Children and Young Peoples Plan 

CYPB   Children and Young Peoples Board 

CCLPG  The Children’s Centre Locality Partnership Groups 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The creation of the Children’ and Young Peoples Directorate (CYPD) prompts a 

review of the infrastructure, which supports it and this includes a review of the place 

the EYDCP Board (EYDCPB) within it.  The EYDCPB and its constitution was originally 

established under the Sure Start legislation, and at the two last meetings of the 

EYDCPB, its role and function was discussed in relation to the Herefordshire Children’s 

and Young People’s Plan (CYPP). 

 

Herefordshire Council has established three services within the CYPD to operate 

under a Children’s and Young People’s Board (CYPB). There is a proposal to set up 

an Executive Arm and a Children’s Trust Office.  The Early Years and Childcare 

Service, incorporating Children’s Centres and the Extended Schools Programme, 

form part of the Integrated Services and Inclusion Service.  Each of the Children’s 

Centres will set up a partnership group of service providers and users for their locality, 

which will also encompass extended services activities (Extended Schools)  

 

 

EYDCPB DEVELOPMENT ISSUES: 

 

The development of the EYDCPB remit needs to be considered in relation to role and 

function of the: 

 

• CYPB 

• The Children’s Centre Locality Partnership Groups (CCLPG) 

 

This paper offers suggestions about how the development of the EYDCPBs remit can 

be conceptualised in the new administrative context of the Children’s Directorate 

and the development of Children’s Centres and Extended Services. 

 

The inter-relationship of the EYDCPB and the CYPB: 

 

The EYDCPB will need to continue to serve the following roles and functions in 

connection with the Authority’s Early Years (EY) and Extended Services (ES), which 

includes extended schools administration:  

 

•  enabling the interface between the local authority and the public, private 

and voluntary providers 

• the agencies and bodies involved in EY and ES provision (eg: OFSTED, LSC, 

NCMA etc) 

AGENDA ITEM 7

11



 2

• providing a forum for the detailed consideration of the development and 

implementation of national and county-wide policy and practice, including 

the CCLPGs 

• facilitating the democratic involvement of the larger constituency of EY 

providers and users – (Potential ‘Refreshment’ of EYDCPB membership to be 

fully representative, together with written specifications of roles) 

• providing feedback about the implementation of national policies and 

county-wide policies to the CYPB 

• delegated oversight of the implementation of quality, workforce 

development and information 

• The overall management of the demand and supply of childcare 

places, provision and services, enabling sufficiency for Herefordshire 

• Financial accounting, policies and funding opportunities 

 

The inter-relationship of the EYDCPB and the CCLPGs in connection with the EY and ES 

administration: 

 

• supporting county-wide consistency in policy and practice in the context of 

the above functions, 

• providing a forum for the county-wide consideration of local concerns 

• representing the CCLPGs to the CYPB, the agencies and bodies involved in EY 

and ES provision (eg: Ofsted, LSC, NCMA etc 

 

 

ORGANISATIONAL ASPECTS OF THE EPB AND THE EY AND (ES) ADMINISTRATION: 

 

The EYDCPB will report to the CYPB. 

The Head of the Integrated Services and Inclusion Service will be a member of the 

CYPB, and will facilitate the EYDCPB's communication with it.  

There will be a link between the EY and ES administration and the Executive Arm.  

  

 

Operational considerations: 

 

Decision-making: 

• in general, the EYDCPB will deal pro-actively with consultation about 

proposed national and Local Authority implementation of policy and 

practice. 

• in order to avoid excessive time spent by individuals in attending 

meetings, consideration needs to be given to: 

 

o the frequency of EYDCPB meetings, 

o effective ongoing briefing of members, 

o arrangements for urgent decision making between EYDCPB 

meetings 

o arrangements to ensure that EYDCPB representative members 

can communicate with their constituents 

o effective interaction with the EY and ES administrative 

infrastructure. 

o appropriate public dissemination of the EYDCPB’s deliberations 

etc. 

12



 3

 

The potential of electronic communication needs to be explored 

 

 

Constitutional specifications: 

  

Representation on the EYDCPB needs to be considered, to include: 

• EY and ES  provider groupings 

• County-wide Agencies involved in EY and ES provision – including 

schools 

• National etc agencies involved in EY and ES work (including OFSTED) 

• The Local Authority EY and ES administration 

• Herefordshire councillors 

 

Arrangements need to be decided about: 

Representation of the EYDCPB on the EY and ES administrative infrastructure 

The appointment of a chair and deputy chair. 

 

Servicing of the EYDCPB: 

Effective secretarial services to EYDCPB support for the dissemination of the EYDCPB’s 

deliberations. 

 

 

TIME TABLE: 

 

Drafting Phase 

• 4/8 first draft to Ros H 

• 15/8 consult EY and ES SMT and feedback 

contact agencies etc about proposed further consultation    

timetable below. 

• 21/8 second draft  

 

Draft Consultation Phase 

• 22/8  consult Sue Fiennes (Children’s Directorate) + feedback Ann Heath 

 (Integrated Services and Inclusion Service) + feedback 

• 29/8 third draft 

• 4/9 consult PCT, ES senior schools inspectors, primary and secondary HT 

 groups and Children’s Centre Managements. 

 

Feedback by 18/9 

• 26/9 fourth draft 

• 29/9  agenda item for EYDCPB 9/10 – consultation with EYDCPB members  

• 9/10 EYDCPB consultation 

• 23/10 fifth draft 

 

 

PRESENTATION OF FINAL PROPOSALS - to all involved parties 

13



14



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT  12TH OCTOBER, 2006 

AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

Ros Hatherill, Early Years and Childcare Manager 
September 2006 

For Further Information, Telephone 01432 269859 

General Sure Start Grant Expenditure Year 2007 

To Period 6 as at 22 September 2006 
 

Report by:  Ros Hatherill, Early Years & Childcare Service Manager 

For Information Only 

Cost Centre Description Cost Centre 

Code 

Annual Budget Expenditure Budget 

Remaining % 

Notes 

      

CHILDREN’S CENTRES      

Bromyard Children’s Centre E4051 137,500.00 44,585.00 67.57%  

Central Children’s Ctre Costs E4058 0 57,062.91  -  

Greencroft Children’s Centre E4286 300,000.00 129,976.64 56.67%  

Hfd City North Children’s Cntre E4053 0 594.85  -  

Golden Valley Children’s Centre E4054 0 999.17  -  

Kington Children’s Centre E4052 283,000.00 0.00 100.00%  

Ledbury Children’s Centre E4050 0 155.00  -  

Ross Children’s Centre E4049 49,500.00 2,335.49 95.28%  

Springfield Children’s Centre E4029 100,000.00 35,355.38 64.64%  

Leominster Children’s Centre E4008 511,000.00 231,380.94 54.72%  

  1,381,000.00 502,445.38   

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT      

Childcare Recruit Campaign E4007 20,000.00 1,675.29 91.62%  

Foundation Stage Training Fund E4010 102,500.00 55,483.69 45.87%  

Workforce Development E4036 171,000.00 29,788.79 82.58%  

      

CHILDREN’S INFORMATION SERVICES E4039 29,000.00 6,675.50 76.98%  

      

SEN & INCLUSION      

Senco - Early Years E4011 35,000.00 10,235.37 70.76%  

Discretionary Grant Under 3'S E4056 10,000.00 0.00 100.00%  

Early Years Inclusion E4057 20,000.00 0.00 100.00%  

      

SUSTAINABILITY OF CHILDCARE MARKET & 

BUSINESS SUPPORT FOR PROVIDERS 

     

NEW CHILDCARE PLACES      

Childminders Startup Grant E4006 28,000.00 3,372.58 87.96%  

Out of Schools Programme E4004 EY28 89,000.00 24,400.40 72.58% Committed 

Special Needs OOSP E4004 EY29 10,000.00 0.00 100.00% Committed 

New Childcare Places E4004 EY30 31,000.00 4,534.00 85.37% Committed 

      

SUSTAINABILITY      

Support of Good Quality Places E4041 EY07 30,000.00 0.00 100.00%  

Childminder Network E4041 EY17 30,000.00 11,052.11 63.16%  

      

Travellers SLA E4003 EY02 7,800.00 0.00 100.00%  

      

CENTRAL ADMINISTRATION COSTS      

Operational Costs E4047 437,585.00 190,795.32 56.40%  

EYDCP Admin E4048 48,000.00 11,155.94 76.76%  

      

NEIGHBOURHOOD NURSERIES E4017 62,260.00 583.16 99.06% Committed 

      

TRANSFORMATION FUND E4055 187,559.00 0.00 100.00%  

      

  1,348,704.00 349,752.15   

TOTAL GSSG FUNDED EXPENDITURE  2,729,704.00 852,197.53   

      

Play Project E4059 30,000.00 5,076.74 83.08%  

      

TOTAL  2,759,704.00 857,274.27   

 

AGENDA ITEM 8

15



16



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT  12 OCTOBER 2006 

AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 

Ros Hatherill, Early Years and Childcare Manager 
September 2006 

For Further Information, Telephone 01432 269859 

 

Nursery Education Funding (NEF) – Cross 

Border, Monmouthshire, Reciprocal 

Agreement 
 

Report by:  Ros Hatherill, Early Years & Childcare Service Manager 

 

For information only 

 

Purpose:  

To inform the Partnership of contact with Herefordshire parents wishing to receive NEF in a 

Monmouthshire nursery provision and confirmed arrangements with Monmouthshire 

Children’s Services. 

 

Background: 
The EYDCP was contacted in May 2006, both in writing and by telephone by several 

parents of children eligible for NEF, attending the nursery department of the Haberdashers 

Redcap School in Hereford.  A formal announcement had been made several weeks 

previously that the school was to close at the end of the summer term 2006. 

 

These parents had chosen to secure places for their children at Haberdashers Agincourt 

School in Monmouth, a sister Haberdashers, fee paying provision.  Previously no reciprocal 

NEF arrangement had been secured with Monmouthshire. 

 

Discussions were held with officers from Monmouthshire and an agreement was 

concluded for reciprocal funding for 3 year olds.  The 4 year old scenario is more complex 

in that as Wales is technically a different country and is governed by the Welsh Assembly 

and not the DfES. The admissions policy in schools is significantly different in that ALL 4 year 

olds are offered a fulltime place in school. 
 

The outcome from this is that in Wales and therefore within Monmouthshire, 4 year old 

funding is not available and therefore a reciprocal arrangement cannot be secured. 

 

 

 

Conclusions: 
The Partnership is asked to note: 

1. Reciprocal funding with Monmouthshire is available for three olds, for those parents, 

living in Herefordshire. and requesting that their 3 year old children attend a cross 

border. Monmouthshire setting and those parents living in Monmouthshire requesting a 

3 year old placement for their children in a Herefordshire setting.  This will be monitored, 

but it is envisaged that this will only involve a handful of children either way. 

2. Reciprocal funding can only be in place with Monmouthshire for 3 year olds, because 

of the differences in admissions policy and the offer of school placement for all 4 year 

olds.  

AGENDA ITEM 9

17



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT  12 OCTOBER 2006 

AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 

Ros Hatherill, Early Years and Childcare Manager 
September 2006 

For Further Information, Telephone 01432 269859 

 

3. The monies for NEF are grant funded by the DfES and therefore are drawn down 

against names and numbers of children attending settings.  To fund 4 year old 

Herefordshire children in Monmouthshire, Agincourt, Haberdashers school will result in: 

      a. Double funding - If parents choose to send their 4 year old children to Agincourt, 

then   they will expect to pay the school fees, as it is their choice to send them to 

an  independent setting in Wales 

      b. The Children’s & Young Peoples Directorate within Herefordshire identifying and 

having  to find funding from another source to cover the costs of 5 –21/2 hour 

sessions  (equivalent NEF Rate) for each child attending Agincourt. (For the queries 

that we had 3  children, then this would amount to approx £3000.00 for two terms). 

4. Letters of explanation have been sent to the three families who initially contacted 

EYDCP.    

18



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT  12TH OCTOBER, 2006 

AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 

Ros Hatherill, Early Years and Childcare Manager 
September 2006 

For Further Information, Telephone 01432 269859 

 

Facilitating the Childcare Market and 

Securing Sufficiency 
 

Report by:  Ros Hatherill, Early Years & Childcare Service Manager 

 

For Information Only 

 

Purpose: 

To inform the Partnership of the Childcare Sufficiency Assessments, draft guidance 

and regulations for Local Authorities to support them in carrying out their duty to 

assess the sufficiency of childcare 

 

Background: 

A consultation document was launched by the DfES on 14th August 2006 

(attached for information) 

 

This consultation seeks the views on the Local Authority duty to set out in section 11 

of the Childcare Act to conduct an assessment of the sufficiency of childcare in 

their area. 

 

It is anticipated that local authorities carrying out an assessment of sufficiency of 

childcare within their area as a first step to securing sufficient childcare.  

 

The process will give local authorities the evidence and information they will need, 

working in partnership with childcare providers and others, to facilitate and shape 

a childcare market that is sufficient, flexible, sustainable and responsive to parents 

needs. 

 

The duty to assess the sufficiency of childcare will commence from April 2007. 

 

A free 2 day facilitated pilot strategic workshop has been secured with 4 Children 

for Herefordshire on 14 November 2006 and 1 December 2006. 

 

 

Additional Information – Milestones: 

14th August - 6th November: Consultation on regulations and guidance to assess 

 sufficiency of childcare 

Early 2007: Consultation on Regulations, guidance for duties and 

 powers for securing sufficient childcare. 

January 2007:  Publication of Section 11 Regulations and Guidance 

April 2007:  Section 11 Duty comes into force. 

September 2007: Publication of sections 6-10 and 13 Guidance 

Regulations 

April 2008: Section 6-10 and 13 Regs and Guidance come into 

force. 

AGENDA ITEM 11

19



EARLY YEARS DEVELOPMENT  12TH OCTOBER, 2006 

AND CHILDCARE PARTNERSHIP 

 

Ros Hatherill, Early Years and Childcare Manager 
September 2006 

For Further Information, Telephone 01432 269859 

 

 

Recommendations: 

The Partnership is asked to note: 

1. That individual partners make response to the consultation document 

2. That  partners attend the two day strategic facilitated workshops. 

3. The joint responsibility for securing a sufficiency in the local authority 

childcare care provision. This is just not an EYDCP issue. 

4. The milestones indicated in the consultation document. 

 

20


